

Vice President Andrew Schwebke began the meeting at 6:39 p.m., Tuesday, October 8, 2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko
 Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
 Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca

• Secretary: Glenn Wagner

• Governor: Ron Scott (Not Present)

Membership: Mary Mleczko

Activities: Bob Parnell (Not Present)

Reports:

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - New Members Lars Wells and Stephanie Otts, who have a 2023 C8 Coupe.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - Reported the current balance.
 - o Deposited general meeting raffle proceeds from September 20, 2024.
 - o Received and deposit NMCA membership renewal funding.
 - o Reimbursed Phil Ellison for the cost of the website fee.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - Rich Mleczko approved and Phil Ellison posted the last Executive Board Minutes on September 10, 2024 and General Meeting Minutes for September 20, 2024 on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott (Not Present):
 - Ron will obtain and send Mary a list of the previous Rio Grande Corvette Club members with a recommendation that she email to invite them to join the NMCA.
- Activities Bob Parnell:
 - Saturday, November 23, 2024 from 10:30 to 1:45 Volunteers needed at New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank to assist with traffic control, pre-registration, registration (needs training), and other distribution related tasks.
 POC is Glenn Wagner.

Car Shows:

Saturday, October 19, 2024 – Fall Festival and Car Show 2024, 5620 Laredo Rd NE, Rio Rancho, NM, 2:00-5:00 pm.



Executive Council Meeting Minutes 10/8/24

Open Discussions:

- At General Meeting on October 18, 2024:
 - Vote for NMCA Club Governor. Ron Scott was nominated.
 - Accept nominations for NMCA Executive Council at General Meeting.
- Person of the Year: Vote in November 2024.
- New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank:
 - o One \$500 check to be presented to the Roadrunner Foodbank in December.
- Member Spotlight Selection:
 - October 2024 Bob Kozlowski.
 - o November 2024 None due to breath of other topics to be discussed.
 - o December 2024 None due to no General Meeting in December.
- 2024 NMCA Holiday & Awards Banquet:
 - o When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
 - o Who: NMCA members only.
 - o What: Holiday Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
 - o Where: Evolution on Wheels (Jim Guthrie), 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
 - O Why: Socialize, have fun, and get to know NMCA members.
 - o How: Sadie's Restaurant Delivery to Evolution on Wheels.
 - o Cost: Estimated at \$35 per NMCA member.
 - o Preparation:
 - September 4, 2024 Email sent to NMCA members.
 - November 15, 2024 Last day to RSVP and provide or send check to our P.O. Box.
 - Donation Options:
 - Roadrunner Food Bank of NM Non-perishable food.
 - Navajo Nation Victims of Western New Mexico Collected by the United States Attorney's Office (USAO) and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to be provided to child and family victims. Victim Advocate Cindy Josley will provide a list of child and family victims' ages to Glenn Wagner by Thursday, November 14, 2024 to be shared with the NMCA membership at the NMCA General Meeting on November 15, 2024 so NMCA members can chose and sponsor a child or family victim.
 - <u>Peanut Butter & Jelly (PB&J) Family Services</u> seeks sponsors for Holiday Wish Program. Operations Manager is Maria Camargo.
- Dining After General Meetings:
 - October 18, 2024 Jason's Deli.
 - November 15, 2024 Jason's Deli.

Vice President Andrew Schwebke closed the meeting at 7:15 p.m. on Tuesday, October 8, 2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary



Meeting began at 6:05 p.m., Friday, October 18, 2024.

Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko

Vice President: Andrew Schwebke (Not Present)

Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca
 Secretary: Glenn Wagner
 Governor: Ron Scott
 Membership: Mary Mleczko

Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)
 Activities: Bob Parnell (Not Present)

Reports:

- · President Rich Mleczko:
 - o Nothing new to report.
- Membership Mary Mleczko:
 - Welcome to the following new NMCA members:
 - Lars Wells & Stephanie Otts have a 2023 C8 Coupe.
 - Merle and Gloria Watts, previously from the Rio Grande Corvette Club, have 2017 Stingray, gray in color.
 - Shane Folwell has as 1993 40th Anniversary Corvette, black in color.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
 - o Reported the current balance.
 - Deposited general meeting raffle proceeds from 9/20/2024.
 - Received and deposited NMCA membership renewal funding.
 - o Reimbursed Phil Ellison for the cost of the website fee.
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
 - President Rich Mlecko approved, and Phil Ellison posted, the General Meeting minutes from 9/20/2024 and the Executive Board Meeting minutes from 10/08/2024 on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
 - Recommend signing onto the National Council of Corvette Clubs (NCCC), founded in 1959, to see what other corvette clubs are doing around the United States, and check out the discounts with numerous companies, i.e., Haggerty Insurance, Choice Hotels, Track Day Tire, Silver Sport Transmissions, Car Are Work, NoviStretch, Collector Car Network, "Wow"-That's It...which sells auto detailing supplies.
- Webmaster Phil Ellison (Not Present):

Not Present.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner
Glenn Wagner, NMCA